Public Document Pack

‘\ CHESTERFIELD
/P BOROUGH COUNCIL

Please ask for Charlotte Kearsey

Direct Line: 01246 345236

Fax: 01246 345252

Email: democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE DECISION TO BE MADE
16 January 2018

The following Executive Decisions are due to be made by the CABINET
MEMBER FOR ECONOMIC GROWTH on TUESDAY, 16 JANUARY 2018.

Part 1(Public Information)

1. Consideration of the Community Right to Bid (Assets of Community
Value) nomination of the Monkey Park Community Hub (EG660D)
(Pages 3 - 14)

Reports relating to the decision(s) to be taken are attached to this notice, unless
they contain confidential or exempt information. A meeting will not necessarily
take place when the decision is made. Please contact Democratic Services for

more information.

Chesterfield Borough Council, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield S40 1LP
Telephone: 01246 345 345, Text: 07960 910 264, Email: info@chesterfield.gov.uk

www.chesterfield.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

For publication

Consideration of the Community Right to Bid (Assets of
Community Value) nomination of the Monkey Park Community
Hub (EG660D)

Meeting: Cabinet Member for Economic Growth

Date: 15.01.18

Cabinet portfolio: Economic Growth

Report by: Assistant Director — Policy and Communications

Background papers:

Non-statutory Advice Note —
http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/communities/righttobidadvi
cenote

Impact Assessment -
http://communities.gov.uk/publications/communities/righttobidia

1.0 Purpose of report

1.1  To consider the nhomination of the Monkey Park community hub
by the Monkey Park community interest company as an Asset of
Community Value.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1  That the Chesterfield Borough Council lists the Monkey Park
community hub as an asset of community value.

3.0 Background

CHESTERFIELD
A BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 3


http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/communities/righttobidadvicenote
http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/communities/righttobidadvicenote
http://communities.gov.uk/publications/communities/righttobidia

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

The Localism Act 2011 created the Community Right to Bid
(Assets of Community Value). The Assets of Community Value
regulations introduce a new right for community or voluntary
bodies to request that a local asset (buildings or land) should be
listed as an “Asset of Community Value).

This new right covers both public and private assets and is
designed to facilitate a "Community Right to Bid” for assets
deemed to be of community value.

The regulations also set out new duties and responsibilities for
local authorities including keeping a list of assets of community
value, scheme operation and regulation and payment of
compensation.

The regulations came into force on the 20th September 2012,
with a non-statutory advice note being issued to local authorities
in October 2012. This legislation applies to district and unitary
authorities.

Chesterfield Borough Council received its fourth nomination for
listing under the right on the 24™ November 2017. This
nomination relates to the Monkey Park community hub on
Chester Street, Chesterfield.

Nominator and asset qualification for the right

The right to make a nomination and subsequently to bid can be
used by:

A local voluntary or community group that is not
incorporated but has at least 21 members who are locally
registered to vote in Chesterfield Borough or a neighbouring
authority.

A Parish or Town council

A Charity

A neighbourhood forum designated as such for planning
purposes under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

A company limited by guarantee or an industrial or provident
society which does not distribute any surplus it makes to its
members

A community interest company.

Page 4



4.2 The nomination of the Monkey Park community hub was made by
a community interest company — the Monkey Park community
interest company. The group therefore qualifies for the right.

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

Under the Community Right to Bid some categories of land and
buildings are exempt. These include:

Residential premises, including sites for mobile homes and
boats. For a building which is or includes residential
premises this will include land held with the residence owned
by a single owner. This could go beyond immediate gardens,
outbuildings, yards etc. and extend to all land held by that
owner. Every part of the land must be able to be reached
from the residence without having to cross land which is not
held by the single owner unless the intervening land is a
railway, road, canal or river.

Caravan sites - Land for which a site licence is required
under Part 1 of the Caravan Sites and Control of
Development Act 1960.

Operational land - as defined in Part 11 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990. This is land used for transport
infrastructure and some other related purposes by specified
bodies with statutory powers. For example land held by
railways or highway authorities.

The Monkey Park community hub does not meet the criteria for
exemption from the right.

Asset of community value criteria

Chapter Three of the Localism Act 2011 states that land or
buildings within the local authority’s area are of community value if
in the opinion of the authority it is:

(@) An actual current use of the building or other land that is not

(b)

an ancillary use furthers the social wellbeing or social
interests (which include cultural, sporting or recreational
interests) of the local community, and

It is realistic to think that there can continue to be non-
ancillary use of the building or other land which will further
(whether or not in the same way) the social wellbeing or
social interests of the local community.

Page 5



6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

Location of the asset and availability of facilities and
amenities

The Monkey Park community hub is located in the Holmebrook
ward in the west of the borough. The hubs address is 128A
Chester Street and it is directly opposite the Monkey Park public
open space and play area.

Consideration of other facilities and amenities within the local area
suggests that there are no other similar facilities within a
reasonable walking distance of the site.

The Monkey Park community hub nomination

The completed Community Right to Bid nomination form for the
Monkey Park community hub is attached at Appendix A.

Below is a summary of how the Monkey Park community interest

company believe that the Monkey Park community hub meets the

asset of community value criteria:

. The facility is a community hub, led by local people providing
many cultural, economic and social benefits to the area

. There is a community café providing affordable refreshments
baked by a volunteer baking club

. A range of social clubs and volunteer led courses help to
reduce isolation and build friendship networks

. The community interest company intend to extend social,
cultural and service provision over the next few years by
enabling and empowering local people.

As part of the Community Right to Bid procedures, Chesterfield
Borough Council contacted the owner of the Monkey Park
community hub for comments. In this case the nominator of the
facility is also the owner and they are fully supportive of the
proposal to list the facility as a community asset.

Asset consideration

In order to assist with the consideration of the Community Right to
Bid nomination an officer site visit took place on 20" December.

Page 6



8.2 During the site visit officers were able to view the community
usage identified within the nomination form and confirm that there
are no other similar facilities within the local area.

8.3 The information provided by the Monkey Park community interest
company and via the officer site visit indicate that the Monkey Park
community hub does meet section A “An actual current use of the
building or other land that is not an ancillary use furthers the
social wellbeing or social interests (which include cultural, sporting
or recreational interests) of the local community” of the Asset of
Community Value criteria.

9.0 Risk Management

9.1 The nominator of the Monkey Park community hub is also the
owner of the hub therefore the usual risk considerations around
owner appeals, first tier tribunal proceedings and owner
compensation do not apply in this case.

10.0 Equality considerations

10.1 The Department for Communities and Local Government impact
assessed the Community Right to Bid proposals. This included
equalities impact screening. No significant impact has so far been
identified for any of the protected groups identified in the Equality
Act 2010, however the equalities impacts of this right will be kept
under review.

10.2 Equality analysis was undertaken for the nomination with issues
including accessibility, use by protected groups and social inclusion
issues forming part of the asset consideration. The loss of the
Monkey Park community hub could disproportionality affect several
protected groups who use the facilities regularly including older
people and people with disabilities due to the range of cultural and
social activities available within the hub which help to reduce social
isolation.

11.0 Recommendation

11.1 That the Chesterfield Borough Council lists the Monkey Park
community hub as an asset of community value.

Page 7



12.0 Reasons for recommendations

12.1 The Monkey Park community hub is considered to meet the Asset
of Community Value criteria.

Decision information

Key decision number Non key 75
Wards affected ALL

Document information

Report author Contact number/email

Donna Reddish — Donna.reddish@chesterfield.gov.uk
Policy and

Communications

Manager

Appendices to the report

Appendix A Community Right to Bid nomination

Page 8


mailto:Donna.reddish@chesterfield.gov.uk

Chesterfield Borough Council
Community Right to Bid

Nomination Form

Registration of Assets of Community Value

Please note that all sections of this form must be completed.
If you need assistance completing this form, please refer to the FAQs
document which can be downloaded from the website

www.chesterfield. gov.uk

SECTION 1: ABOUT YOUR COMMUNITY ORGANISATION

Name of Community Group:

Name of key contact person:

Address of the key contact:

Telephone Number:

E-mail address:

MorI KET ALK
CormmUNITY  INTEET Comfanly

{28 A CHESTRL SIREET
B A T
CHESTRAFIELD

S4o 4D~

Cl1246 235818

[N @ MenNKET PAK, O0RG UK

Is the Group: (Please mark with v as appropriate)

a) An un-incorporated body

b) A charity

c) A company limited by guarantee

d) An industrial or provident society

e) A neighbourhood forum

f) A community interest company v

g) A parish or town counci

Page 9




If your group is an un-incorporated body please attach a list of the names and
addresses of 21 members registered as local electors in Chesterfield Borough
or a neighbouring authority.

Or if not an un-incorporated body please provide written evidence of your

status e.g. Group Constitution or charity number.
Liramed Comdeedy  Ref . 09353225

SECTION 2: ABOUT YOUR LOCAL CONNECTION

Please describe the nature of your local connection to the asset you are
nominating.

THE rMera k@ Prtic ComMmonitl AR (S owned By
A Setet GVRNSE  CovN® &y Lokl AROR uive AR
OEGH NNy BT A AEM L ] AM CORRESTLYY o of
TAGE  Rops THE  GMAITIE LOWK Te 22 aimee. T™ME B aAf
Py ARy of Coram U\ \IALUR |

SECTION 3: ABOUT THE ASSET YOU ARE NOMINATING

Title of the asset: Mod KB A2 Cammuni(ty HUB

Address of the asset:
128 A cueee St

IS RN
CHesTetAeln

AY RN

Page 10



Name of owner of the asset:

Address of asset owner:

Telephone number of owner:
E-mail address of owner:

Name of current occupier
(if different from owner)

Address of occupier:

Telephone number of occupier:

E-mail address of occupier:

23 A CHESTEL ST
LRANTEN
OHEKTRR_FL LD

OVg44  Q3SES

NG @ Mery ke JALK . &, Ol

~ A

YA

Please give a description of the nominated asset and its proposed boundaries
and attach a copy of a map high-lighting the area covered by the asset you

are nominating.

TVE AL AT ue

LASSD  Of T ~Twe

cenen ot CLIfY ST A CHESTBL S

1 CLUD (N3G A TS AAANG B feaps 4 AUC

POl e FPAVEMEIT.

Page 11




SECTION 4: REASON FOR NOMINATION

Please explain why your community group believes that the above named
asset is an asset of community value and should be included on the register
of assets of community value for Chesterfield Borough.

Please Note: Any information entered into this section may be copied and
passed onto the owner of the property you are nominating.

In your reply you should address the following questions:

1. Explain how the main use of the asset currently contributes to community
value (see attached definition). | |

2. Has the main use of the asset in the recent past contributed to
community value? Please explain how.

3. Explain how this asset could provide a realistic future contribution (in the
next five years) to community value?

Twe STE 1§ A Coramuass Y U8 & 3Y Local
Pecfie b VWG Moy CULRWAL. | gerozmic £
Qe AP RSt To Twe OGS ,?@\wm J ©H Co rmand (T
CAEE  ww AfRuatie ARAS Ty B0 84 A
VoLoNT  @riandl, Clad, Seme of  Twe CLulds ey
e NeST  cloner L Phe> G — BIARLE THEIK
PSS T RBLL TWEL GBS N3 TME IR TNUS
ﬂv)\ﬁaﬁ?ﬁ Flordoe  éhurtM (N TS LR m@nL?ng
V&R AEGIM A STV [ VoLONTSR ~ Zww A&
LoASES LENDUTR Sodme ISsURen A BUWW ALSVDMA
) EASBRIKS

T™C  Sae A GReny  ofBN Tl T Vess 4 Mg ceceumy
Loss  PORMMD By Ay Goamond (™M INTMLST o mPady SO
P B4 Lokl Fesft T SAtGua T (o ARITVITY,
TS oA lBETend ), RO BY (oCAL  VolLWWTEsS | (~ITEND
o Bgs e Aalte  of S & Qv Acnving
PeID SRLNCES ond effR, TS WL g peue &y
3 PG LT e ErPeaniBunG e Al PeefLE

Page 12



SECTION §: ACCESSIBILITY

Please give details of how many people or what proportion of the community,
and which particular sections of the community currently use the asset for its
main use, or, if applicable, did so in the past.

TME OS¢ of TME  Grmun T {8 S wow€ L Dwene,
DRANN o Aol ACLE  QoarvTod  BuT AT CUOUVILY  (~d
T™ME  SouDiNG ST S, THE  MEPAG SPACE £ Seeviced

O oHOL Plowpe A Smaal Veuue Al Local P

TVE Bkt oSl  Aevidls A SediaL P S2TWITY o

LAY SIS, Gran TRMANINE & iMALue TVE  SNA T, AS
et A Re NG SPetpnG Aeqvimer LIk RE2E LaemedS Cyagy]
Ma CLUBS oY s sl kb A of LGS, 208 o TME |
FlensE ~ AT CREHET, Leco, Telpnslely, SE0 NG, APVLNG,
eaveent NN T DS e, e el

@ed UP AGRAET  ZACKSM ., e SR (5 &Us R AT A QAge
Col. WO Gormmund 1 ._Zﬁ,_}ﬁcﬂm@u SHAKEPEALE NS TR PAIL -

If access to the asset is currently restricted in some way e.g. has no disabled
access — please provide details.

TV e Ne eSOl TS TME (Mo uny Aol Loy
THE S8 N g s AWwG  Prevevt LR L gpusk

_?Pﬁ\m% ,;)o ,Qm}@,igﬁhwgm&am CAvi2EnTy  FUNDRAS A7
P A UG Ppced ToET

SECTION 6: DECLARATION

| can confirm that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in
this nomination form is complete and accurate.

Name: ;

Simed  Aading,
Signhature:

SA perrs’
Date: -

m,\n. \ (3

Please return your form to: Donna Reddish, Policy Manager, Chesterfield
Borough Council, Town Hall, Chesterfield, S40 1LP.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Consideration of the Community Right to Bid (Assets of Community Value) nomination of the Monkey Park Community Hub (EG660D)
	CRTB Monkey Park App A


